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Matlida Sanders ¥3C-10- 0727~ Cp - WS 040 24u9-ws
From: Shalonda Hopkins
Sent: Monday, December 13, 2010 9:33 AM .
To: CLK - Orders / Notices F86C, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Cc: Caroline Klancke A {1 Constamet
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted A tmintsiretive | ] Pasiics ’Oq H

ancUMENT 10.0RHYSE i
Date and Time: 12/13/2010 9:30:00 AM T S R f
Docket Number: 090349-WS joiss aouUTioN: 1
Filename / Path: 090349.CO.cmk.doc *

CONSLIMMATING ORDER

Shalonda Hopkins

Commission Deputy Clerk 11

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
Tel: {(850) 413-6630
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090349

ADDRESS
i s wasTER
COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc. WS800 peflynni@uiwater.com No
Rose Law Firm (Lake Mary 10) CMarcelli@RSBattorneys.com No

Printed on 12/13/2010 at 3;45:52 PM




Page | of |

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 041453)
Attachments: 09893-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of
Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying. please do not alter the subject line: as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

12/13/2010




CLK Official Fiiing****11i15/2010 10:33 AM  ***** 1

Matilda Sanders Y5¢-10-0632- PAA - WS £90349- WS
From: Shalonda Hopkins

Sent: Monday, Novemnber 15, 2010 10:34 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices ‘

Cc: Caroline Klancke @ /

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted W 4 O"‘&/

Date and Time; 11/15/2010 10:31:00 AM

Docket Number: 090349-WS

Filename / Path: 090349.order.102610.agenda.cmk.doc

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION
ORDER APPROVING RATE INCREASE
AND
FINAL ORDER APPROVING RATE REDUCTION IN FOUR YEARS AND
GRANTING TEMPORARY RATES IN THE EVENT OF A PROTEST

Shalonda Hopkins
Commission Deputy Clerk 11

Office of the General Counsel -
Florida Public Service Commission ‘F?SC, CLK - CORRESPQEDENCE
Tel: (850) 413-6630 o ‘)'{3 Afjaniﬁisimwm Furties ‘%%r
fax Vo cunent no. 084U
wai| 2 % CISTRIBUTION:




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090349

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTER
AME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc. WS800 peflynn@uiwater.com No
Rose Law Firm (Lake Mary 10) CMarcelli@RSBattorneys.com No

Printed on 11/15/2010 at 3:59:49 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, November 15, 2010 4:.01 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 170929)

Attachments: 08363-10.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission

Clerk by reply email or at 850-413-6T770.
When replying. please do not alter the subject line: as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

11/15/2010



090 349- WS
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 170929
ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISEION
DIRECTORY
Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc. WS800 peflynn@uiwater.com No

Printed on 11/15/2010 at 4:43:33 PM
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090349

O703%%-L0s

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc. WS800 peflynn@uiwater.com No
Rose Law Firm (Longwood 09a) CMarcelli@RSBattorneys.com No
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Public SBerpice Commission
CAPITAL CIRCLE QFFICE CENTER & 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

TO: Parties andfInterested Persons
FROM: ommission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
RE: ce of Filing of Staff Recommendation

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been filed with the Office of Commission
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. Sece attached page one for filing date,
docket number, and document number information,

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission’s
Web site hup//www floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number,

1 hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information,
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770.


http:http://www.f1oridapsc.com
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JPublic Serfrice Conunisston

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2340 SHUMARD OAK BOU LE-\f'iﬁRD‘-

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: October 14, 2010

TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole)

AuM 5
FROM: Division of Economxc egulation (Mo Fletcher Lingo, Maurey, Rieger,/
N§ Salnova, Thompson) e

Office of the General Counsel (Klancke) C(‘l&—’ W 'hY ’F‘)C/ £0

RE: Docket No. 090349-WS — Application for limited proceeding rate increase in Polk
County by Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc.

AGENDA: 10/26/10 — Regular Agenda — All Issues Proposed Agency Action Except Issues 8
and 9 -- Interested Persons May Participate

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners

PREHEARING OFFICER: Skop
CRITICAL DATES: None
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\ECR\WP\090349.RCM.DOC

Case Background

Utilities, Inc. (Ul or parent) is an Illinois corporation which owns approximately 75
subsidiaries throughout 15 states including 15 water and wastewater utilities within the State of
Florida, Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc. (Cypress Lakes or Utility) is a Class B utility providing
water and wastewater service to approximately 1,426 residential and 44 general service cusmmers
in Polk County. Rates were last established for Cypress Lakes in its 2006 rate proceeding.'

On June 30, 2009, Cypress Lakes filed its application for a limited proceeding pursuant to
Section 367.0822, Florida Statutes (F.S.). Unlike a full rate case, Cypress Lakes’ request consists

! See Order No. PSC-07-0199-PAA-WS, issued March 5, 2007, in Docket No, 060257-WS, In re: Application for

increase in water and wastewater rates in Polk County by Cypress Lakes Utilities, lnc MR R N DT
L859o07
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Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission {(Email D = 780632)
Attachments: Recommendation 08596-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

10/15/2010



Page 1 of 1

Dorothy Menasco QA OV . WS

From: Shalonda Hopkins

Sent:  Thursday, August 19, 2010 12:36 PM FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
To: Dorothy Menasco \CAMMWG._Eg"g- % N S
Cc: Kimberley Pena; Lorena Holley g?SCT:?BiP'g 0':‘0

Subject: RE: Docket No. 080349-WS - Parties Tab

You're welcome and thank you! ;)

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Thursday, August 19, 2010 12:22 PM

To: Shalonda Hopkins

Cc: Kimberley Pena; Lorena Holley

Subject: RE: Docket No. 090349-WS - Parties Tab

Good afternoon, Shalonda,

Thank you for bringing that error to our attention. The zip code has been updated to reflect 32399-1400 per your
information below.

Dorothy Menasco

Chicf Deputy Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

Pigase note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records available to the
public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Shalonda Hopkins

Sent: Thursday, August 19, 2010 11:18 AM
To: Dorothy Menasco; Kimberley Pena

Cc: Lorena Holley

Subject: Docket No. 090349-WS - Parties Tab

To all-

The parties tab of CMS in Dkt. No. 090349-WS specifies that the Office of Public Counsel's zip code is 32393-1400, however it
should be 32399-1400. All of the other information is correct. Please ensure that this information is correct when you have a
moment. Thank you.

Shalonda Hopkins

Commission Deputy Clerk I

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
Tel: (850} 413-6630

8/19/2010




Diamond Williams

From: Mary Macko

Sent: Friday, June 11, 2010 4:15 PM
To: Diamond Williams

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 090349-WS-00001
Attachments: CCS Form 090348-WS-00001-011.pdf
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Docket Number 090349-WS - Form Number 090349-WS-00001-011

Application for limited proceeding rate increase in Polk County by Cypress Lakes Utilities,

Inc.

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Informal Meeting - 06/16/2010 - 2:00 p.m.- 4:00

p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room 6-362 - Involving Staff

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008.

6/11/2010




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 06/11/2010 at 4:14 p.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner Skop General Counsel Court Reporter
New Commissioner | Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Curt Mouring
New Commissioner 2 Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis

Public Information Officer [X| Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.
From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano

Docket Number: 090349-WS -- Application for limited proceeding rate increase in Polk County by Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc.

1. Schedule Information

s — m——

—=
Event Former Date New Date Location / Room Time

Informal Meeting 06/16/2010 | Tallahassee / G-362 2:00 p. - 4:00 p.

ks g s t—
—r e —

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL {AG{ED {SK [C1 |C2 ALL |AG {ED |SK [C1 [C2
SE— ._.__—-J—f X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
AGI|EDISK |Cl |2 lADM AG |ED{SK [Cl |C2 |[ADM
[ X |
Remarks:

(Related dockets: 090381, 090392, 090402, 090462, 090531). Informal Meeting - Staff

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 090349-WS-00001-011




CLK Official Filing****6/10/12010 3:16 PM il

Matilda Sanders A0349-wS
From: Shalonda Hopkins _
Sent: Thursday, June 10, 2010 3:.04 PM s et
To: CLK - Orders / Notices reg, CLK - CORREZPONDENCE i
Cc: Lorena Holley 2 ¢ iisitive] ) Fades L Consuner
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted Pk i Bt D .

b GO UMENT HO -
Date and Time: 6/10/2010 3:01:00 PM e e in FRION: -
Docket Number: 090349-WS %3»"‘:‘ RISUIIR: ppy——t
Filename / Path: 090349.Informal.Meet.06-16-10.lah.doc
Notice Type: Memo for Issuance

MEMORANDUM OF INFORMAL MEETING NOTICE

Shalonda Hopkins

Commission Deputy Clerk li

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
Tel: (850) 413-6630
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090349

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTER
ME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc. WS800 peflynn@uiwater.com No
Rose Law Firm (Longwood 09a) CMarcelli@RSBattorngys.com No

Printed on 6/11/2010 at 9:37:17 AM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Friday, June 11, 2010 9:37 AM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 958418)

Attachments: 04820-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

6/11/2010




090349

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090349

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MATER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc. WS800 peflynn@uiwater.com No
Rose Law Firm {Longwood 09a) CMarcelli@RSBattorneys.com No
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Printed on 5/19/2010 at 5:12:47 PM
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL M AISD'.I'E R
NAME CODE ADDRESS CONMMIESION
DIRECTORY

Alafaya Ultilities, Inc. Su445 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Alturas Utilities, L.L.C. utilityconsultant@yahoo.com No
Alturas Utilities, L.L.C. WU871 utilityconsultant@yahoo.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. SU821 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS688 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS768 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS798 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS880 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS881 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS883 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS884 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Ultilities Florida, Inc. WS885 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS886 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Ultilities Florida, Inc. WSE87 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS3888 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS938 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WuU174 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. Wu787 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WUu879 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WU882 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
Association For Fairness In Rate Making (09) dmoore(@esgconsult.com No
BEF Corp. SU595 charlie@alternativephone.com Yes
C & H Utilities, Inc. SU526 Shoutilsve@aol.com Yes
C & H Utilities, Inc. WwU649 Shoutilsve@aol.com Yes
C. S. Water Company, Inc. WU030 jbiston@aocl.com Yes
C.F.AT. H20, Inc. WS719 charlie@alternativephone.com Yes
Camachee Cove Yacht Harbor Utility wu927 marlene.camachee(@comcast.net Yes
Carlton Fields Law Firm (09) mwalls@carltonficlds.com No
Carlton Fields Law Firm (09a) mwalls@carltonfields.com No
Carlton Fields Law Firm (10) mwalls@carltonfields.com No
Carlton Fields Law Firm (10) mwalls@carltonfields.com No
Central Sumter Utility Company, L.L.C. WS897 John.wise@thevillages.com Yes
Coleman Technologies, Inc. ksawyer(@ctiusa.com No
Colina Bay Water Company, LLC Wu900 shelley@reserveinvest.com Yes
Commercial Utilities, Division of Grace and Company, WS090 Incgrace@aol.com Yes
Inc.

Continental Utility, Inc. WS606 gm@continentalcountryclub.com Yes
Convergia, Inc. joyce.tessier@future.ca No
Coral Cay Water & Sewer Company WS731 coral_cay manager@equitylifestyle.com Yes
Country Club Utilities, Inc. WS654 rgregharris@gmail.com Yes
County-Wide Utility Co., Inc. WUO008 countywide@leewardairranch.com Yes
Crestridge Utility Corporation WU049 countrygirl(@svs.net Yes
CWS Communities LP WU839 Mmathisen@lHometownAmerica.com Yes
Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc. WES800 peflynn@uiwater.com No
Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc. WS800 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Damon Utilities, Inc. WS351 damonutilities@embargmail.com Yes
Deb Swim daswim(@gmail.com No
East Central Florida Services, Inc. WUG643 jpayne(@ari-slc.com Yes
Farmton Water Resources LLC WU859 mabfarmton@hughes.net Yes
Federal Executive Agencies (09b) Khojasteh.Davoodi@navy.mil No
Federal Executive Agencies (09¢) Audrey.VanDyke@navy.mil No
FIMC Hideaway, Inc. WS652 jandrmebride@cox.net Yes
Florida Consumer Action Network billn@fcan.org No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe09) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefel0) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No

Printed on 5/20/2010 at 1:51:10 PM
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY MPANY LM/ IN
NAME COCODE Allﬂ)i)ll&lés cot:{;\\f]rl:sg{()h’
DIRECTORY

Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter10) jmcwhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (10) ken.hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno10c) John.Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Retail Federation (Young 09) swright@yvlaw.net No
Forest Utilities, Inc. SU293 forestu@aol.com Yes
Fountain Lakes Sewer Corp. SuUs72 maryjo.kelly@k-a-c.com Yes
Francis I Utility, L.L.C. SU8S8 kasi@francisone.com Yes
Gold Coast Utility Corp. WS899 burkimwater(@aol.com Yes
Grenelefe Resort Utility, Inc. WS8770 bryon_smith@wgresorts.com Yes
Harbor Hills Utilities, L.P. wu727 arich@harborhills.com Yes
Heather Hills Estates WS753 hh4925@verizon.net Yes
Highlands Utilities Corporation SU299 hucorp@embargmail.com Yes
Holiday Gardens Utilities, Inc. WU109 countrygirl@svs.net Yes
Hunter's Ridge Utility Co. of Lee County Su674 PG-1@comcast.net Yes
HV Utility Systems, L.L.C. SU866 ken_kroot@equitylifestyle.com Yes
IBEW System Council U-8 joe@ibewscu8.org No
Indiantown Company, Inc. WS120 maryannh(@itstelecom.net Yes
James P. Leary JLeary2000@Yahoo.com No
Joyland Water System WU711 yarm4.1.1@netzero.net Yes
I W Resort Utilities Corp. SU336 chriskw(@bellsouth.net Yes
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
L W V Utilities, Inc. WUI135 water(@fastestserver.com Yes
Labrador Utilities, Inc. WS851 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Lake Placid Utilities, Inc. WS709 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Lake Utility Services, Inc. WS641 cflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Lake Utility Services, Inc. WU553 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Lighthouse Utilities Company, Inc. WU533 luci@gtcom.net Yes
Lindrick Service Corporation WS149 Jjoeborda@tampabay.rr.com Yes
Macfarlane Law Firm (10} aw(@macfar.com No
Marco JTannella marcoiannella@gmail.com No
Marion Utilities, Inc. WSI160 marionutl@aol.com Yes
Martin Drango, Mark Rigsby, Gary Roebuck, and James dtriplett@carltonfields.com No
Terry

McLeod Gardens Water Company WU841 lauravgriffith@aol.com Yes
McWhirter Law Firm jmcwhirter@mac-law.com No
Mid-County Services, Inc. SU291 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Mobile Manor Water Company, Inc. WUI67 bonitav{@bensonsinc.com Yes
Mosaic Fertilizer, LLC (Zambo 09) richzambo(@aol.com No
Mountain Lake Corporation WU791 BMARTIN@mountainlakecc.com Yes
Ni Florida, LLC SU915 ewallace@niamerica.com Yes
Ni Florida, LLC WU920 ewallace@niamerica.com Yes
North Fort Myers Utility, Inc. SuU317 oldbridgeS@aol.com Yes
North Fort Myers Utility, Inc. WU834 oldbridgeS@aol.com Yes
North Peninsula Utilities Corporation SuU615 developershw(gmail.com Yes
North Sumter Utility Company, L.L.C. WS846 gmorsed@tampabay.rr.com Yes
0&S Water Company, Inc. WU538 oswatercompany(@embargmail.com Yes
Oak Springs, LLC WU875 mveres] @msn.com Yes
Office of Attorney General (09) cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No
Office of Public Counsel (08i) rehwinkel.charles@]leg.state.fl.us No
Office of Public Counsel (09¢) rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us No
Office of Public Counsel (09i) rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us No
Office of Public Counsel (10) beck.charles@leg.state.fl.us No
Office of Public Counsel (10i) rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us No
Orange Blossom Utilities, Inc. WS912 nancy.roach@ymail.com Yes
Orange Lake WS892 gmorsed@tampabay.rr.com Yes

Printed on 5/20/2010 at 1:51:10 PM




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL ...
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Orangedale Utilities, Inc. redfish48@)comcast.net No
Palm Valley Utilities WS832 sseyffart@hometownamerica.net Yes
Par Utilities. Inc. WUS837 parutilities@juno.com Yes
Park Water Company WU776 parkwaterco@aol.com Yes
Parkland Utilities, Inc. WS189 PUI@bellsouth.net Yes
PCS Phosphate - White Springs (Brickfield 09a) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Peoples Gas System Regdept@tecoenergy.com No
Peoples Water Service Company of Florida, Inc. Wu671 sgillet@peopleswater.net Yes
Pine Harbour Water Utilities, LLC WuU921 planttec@aol.com Yes
Pine Island Cove Homeowners Association, Inc. SU724 picoveha@comcast.net Yes
Pinecrest Ranches, Inc. WU779 ginger00317@msn.com Yes
Placid Lakes Utilities, Inc. WUu193 PLCOMM@embargmail.com Yes
Plantation Bay Utility Co. WS479 dross@icihomes.com Yes
Pluris Wedgefield, Inc. WS929 kpratt@pluriscompanies.com Yes
Progress Energy Florida (St. Petersburg 10) dianne.triplett@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI80I paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09¢) Alex.glenn@pgnmail.com No
Raintree Utilities, Inc. WUG63 fred@raintreeutilities.com Yes
Regency Utilities, Inc. WS919 mfriedman@rsbattorneys.com Yes
Residential Water Systems, Inc. WuU370 charlie@alternativephone.com Yes
Richard D. Melson rick@rmelsonlaw.com No
Richard D. Melson (09) rick@rmelsonlaw.com No
Rose Law Firm (Longwood 09a) CMarcelli@RSBattorneys.com No
Rose Law Firm (Longwood 09b) CMarcelli@RSBattorneys.com No
Royal Utility Company WS570 info@royalutility.com Yes
S & L Utilities, Inc. SuU327 teresafletcher@cox.net Yes
San Sebastian Water, LLC WU388 ssebastianwater@peoplepc.com Yes
Sanlando Utilities Corporation WS397 peflynn@uiwater.com No
Sanlando Utilities Corporation WS397 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Service Management Systems, Inc. WS571 dennis@dbasile.com Yes
Shangri-La by the Lake Utilities, Inc. WS728 Jay-Laura@Juno.com Yes
Southlake Utilities, Inc. WS638 wjdeaspa@bellsouth.net Yes
St. John's River Club Utilty Company, LLC WS906 rachelwachs@aol.com Yes
Sun Communities Operating Limited Partnership WS746 jhoekstra@suncommunities.com Yes
Sun River Utilities, Inc. WS922 oldbridge9@aol.com Yes
Sunny Shores Water Co., Inc. WS754 jdsswe@tampabay.rr.com Yes
Sunrise Utilities, LLC WU870 utilityconsultant@yahoo.com Yes
Tampa Electric Company L1806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No
TBBT Utility LLC WS918 mooney1325@yahoo.com Yes
Tierra Verde Utilities, Inc. SU682 cflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Timberwood Utilities WS896 davbolling@acl.com Yes
TLP Water, Inc. wu924 TLPWATERINC@GMAIL.COM Yes
Town & Country Utility SU904 cdesanti@kitsonpartners.com Yes
Town & Country Utility WUSBI1 cdesanti@kitsonpartners.com Yes
Tradewinds Utilities, Inc. WS350 charlie@alternativephone.com Yes
Tripp Scott, P.A. (09) sda@trippscott.com No
Tymber Creek Utilities, Incorporated WS246 tymbercreekutil@aol.com Yes
Useppa Island Utility, Inc. WS249 tfitz5@comcast.net Yes
Utilities, Inc. of Eagle Ridge SU74% peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Utilities, Inc. of Florida SU640 peflynn(@uiwater.com Yes
Utilities. Inc. of Florida SU661 cflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Utilities, Inc. of Florida WS251 peflynn(@uiwater.com Yes

Printed on §/20/2010 at 1:51:10 PM




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL e
NAME CODE ADDRESS I o
DIRECTORY
Utilities, Inc. of Florida WUu372 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Utilities, Inc. of Florida WU413 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Utilities, Inc. of Florida WU443 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Utilities, Inc. of Florida WU628 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Utilities, Inc. of Longwood peflynn(@uiwater.com No
Utilities, Inc. of Longwood SU761 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Utilities, Inc. of Pennbrooke peflynn@uiwater.com No
Utilities, Inc. of Pennbrooke WS861 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
W.B.B. Utilities, Inc. WuU639 bairport@comcast.net Yes
Water Management Services, Inc. WS236 gdb5@comcast.net Yes
Water Oak Utility WS755 jhockstra@suncommunities.com Yes
West Lakeland Wastewater, Inc. SU836 utilityconsultant@yahoo.com Yes
Windstream Utilities Company WU385 dlouhy@embargmail.com Yes
Young Law Firm (09) swright@yvlaw.net No
Zachary Taylor Camping and Lodge, Inc. SU876 Info@FLRVResort.com Yes

Printed on 5/20/2010 at 1:51:10 PM




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 626464

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

UA%&MQL@L

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL ” AIST'\I"ER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Continental Utility, Inc. WS606 _gm@continentalcountryclub.com Yes
James P. Leary JLeary2000@@Yahoo.com No
Martin Drango, Mark Rigsby, Gary Roebuck, and James diriplett@carltonfields.com No

Terry

Printed on 5/21/2010 at 8:24:27 AM
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION d
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 815130

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL M'\]SNTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
James P. Leary JLeary2000(@)Yahoo.com No
Martin Drango, Mark Rigsby, Gary Roebuck, and James dtriplett@carltonfields.com No
Terry

| Wou el 5/2!/10
| W@d . 5/2///0

Printed on 5/21/2010 at 8:26:12 AM



State of Florida

If‘

Faublic Serfice Qommission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

TO: Parties Interested Persons
FROM: Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
RE: ftice of Filing of Staff Recommendation

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been filed with the Office of Commission
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date,
docket number, and document number information.

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission’s
Web site htip://www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number.

I hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information,
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770.




State of Flonda . . .
->
JPuhlic Serfrice (omurisston
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER o 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-
DATE: May 19, 2010
TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole)

(
ptt s B
FROM: Division of Econo‘/c.ﬁulatmn (Mouring, Maurey, Salnova, -Fletcher, Rieger, / ,O
Lingo, Thompson¥ZJ

£ £
ffice of the General Counsel %kbr) ube? @

RE: Docket No. 090349-WS — Application for limited proceeding rate increase in Polk
County by Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc.

AGENDA: 06/01/10 — Regular Agenda — All Issues Proposed Agency Action Except Issues 7
and 8 — Interested Persons May Participate

s 3

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners © i ;:1
QI - =F

PREHEARING OFFICER: Skop .
A = Ll';

CRITICAL DATES: None TE o= m
- * (."_‘.

L) EaN

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None = <

FILE NAME AND LOCATION:  S:\PSC\ECR\WP\090349.RCM.DOC

Case Background

Utilities, Inc. (Ul or parent) is an Illinois corporation which owns approximately 75
subsidiaries throughout 15 states including 15 water and wastewater utilities within the State of
Florida. Currently, Ul has six separate rate case dockets pending before the Florida Public
Service Commission (Commission). These dockets are as follows:

Docket No. Utility Subsidiary
090349-WS Cypress Lakes Utilities
090381-SU Utilities Inc. of Longwood
090392-WS Utilities Inc. of Pennbrooke
090402-WS Sanlando Utilities Corporation
T PCOLM N RIS S

Ub'zsg varis e

1' SC Lab&s I \,’4 VL;:'«




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, May 19, 2010 5:13 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 725706)

Attachments: Recommendation 04239-10.pdf

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

5/19/2010




Page 1 of 2

Dorothy Menasco QSN WS
From: Dorothy Menasco
Sent:  Wednesday, April 14, 2010 6:49 PM FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
To: Lorena Holley ﬂmw_hrﬁn__m
Cc: Cathi Lindsley; Ann Cole DOCUMENT NO._UX 4% -4
Subject: FW: Document Request DISTRIBUTION:

Lorena,

As a follow-up, the letter mentioned below was assigned DN 02804-10 and the desription is available in CMS.
We will rescan that letter first thing on Thursday morning and will make it available on the PSC website as
quickly as possible.

Thanks again for your help!

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Wednesday, April 14, 2010 4:05 PM

To: Lorena Holley

Cc: Cathi Lindsley; Matilda Sanders; Ann Cole; Marguerite McLean
Subject: RE: Document Request

Lorena,

Per your request below, letter dated 3/30/10 will be removed from correspondence and will be document
numbered today. We will include a CLK note clarifying that this document was filed with CLK on 3/30/10 and
inadvertently placed in Docket correspondence - Parties and Interested Persons (DN 09950-09).

Thank you for bringing this to our attention!

Dorothy Menasco

Chief Deputy Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

From: Matilda Sanders

Sent: Wednesday, April 14, 2010 3:44 PM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Marguerite MclLean

Subject: RE: Document Request

From: Lorena Holley

Sent: Wednesday, April 14, 2010 3:27 PM
To: Marguerite McLean; Matilda Sanders
Cc: Curt Mouring

Subject: Document Request

4/14/2010



Page 2 of 2

Hello -

Can either of you help me with moving a document in a docket file? The Docket No. is 090349-WS, and the
document is a letter dated March 30th to Christian Marcelli from Jennifer Brubaker. The letter is stamped
Document No. 09950-09, and it is included in one of the "docket correspondence” entries. However, the letter
should actually be entered on its own as a separate entry and not as.part of correspondence. Public Counsel
couldn't find the letter in the docket file and alerted me to the fact that it was placed in correspondence. Please
fet me know if I should direct this request to somebody else, or if you have any questions. Thanks!

LovenaA. Holley

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
(850) 413-6197 (telephone)

(850) 413-6198 (facsimile)
lorena.holley@psc.state.fl.us

4/14/2010


mailto:lorena.holley@psc.state.fl.us
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

CLK Official Flling****3i29/12010 1:56 PM b

Matilda Sanders Psc - o -0187 - @_O - S 2A0349.wsS
From: Terry Holdnak —
Sent: Monday, March 29, 2010 1:21 PM M@.M"”"”:‘“W“ g 4
To: CLK - Orders / Notices poR CL:;{': CORRE'E?O&DLJNCE i
Cc: Jennifer Brubaker EP N -E)?uﬁies Y Conswnet
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 1 Acministretivel LELE% m :
DOCUMENT 0. UG A2
Date and Time: 3/29/2010 1:18:00 PM L s e T S
Docket Number: 090349-WS SINTRIBUTLUN ey
Filename / Path: 090349.Intervention Order.OPC.Reilly.jsb.do¢ b

ORDER GRANTING INTERVENTION - "RESUBMITTED" without the ending language

Terry K. Holdnak

Commission Deputy Clerk Il

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6738

Caved ©

mailed |/
emaled 2




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090349

ADDRESS
I;ARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTER
AME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc. WS800 peflynn@uiwater.com No
Rose Law Firm (Longwood 09a) CMarcelli@RSBattorneys.com No

Printed on 3/29/2010 at 4:06:10 PM
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Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, March 29, 2010 4:07 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 082261)

Attachments: 02217-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 8560-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

3/29/2010




UTODDH WO

STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: q MARSHALL WILLIS, DIRECTOR
NANCY ARGENZIANO, CHAIRMAN e DIVISION OF ECONOMIC REGULATION
LiSA POLAK EDGAR ] (850) 413-6900
NATHAN A. SKOP
DAVID E. KLEMENT
Ben A. “Steve” Stevens I

Public Beroice Qommizsion

sz &
March 26, 2010 = Q
pegC, CLK - CORRE: =" - »7 % (7:% >SS
(Y Adminiswative [ Pis. 6% @ : A = = <
SoCUMENT Mo, (24 23 5 %2 3
Marlene Drenth DISTRIBUTION: __ e 2 2 B
9473 Big Apple Ln =t s

Lakeland, FL 33810

Re: Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc. - Docket No. 090349-WS

Dear Ms. Drenth:

Thank you for your letter in which you expressed your concerns about a rate incCrease
petition filed by Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc. (Cypress Lakes or Utility). To ensure that the
Commission staff and the Commissioners have knowledge of your concerns, your letter has been
placed on the correspondence side of the docket file for all to review.

In response to your concerns regarding the quality of the water provided by the Ultility,
according to the Polk County Health Department (PCHP), Cypress Lakes is in compliance with the
water quality standards. As PCHD is the primary agency with respect to water quality, you may want
to contact the agency with your concerns. PCHD’s office is responsible for the oversight of Cypress
Lakes. Their telephone number is (863) 519-7900.

I hope the above information has been helpful. If you have any additional questions, or
require further assistance, please call me at (850) 413-6427 or e-mail me at cmouring@psc.state.fl.us.

L

Curt Mouring
Regulatory yst

cc: Division of Economic Regulation (Bulecza-Banks, Fletcher, Rieger)
Office of the General Counsel (Brubaker)
Office of Commission Clerk (Docket No. 090349-WS)
Office of Public Counsel

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ¢ TALLAHASSEE, F1.,32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.flus
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Diamond Williams

From: Cathi Lindsley

Sent: Wednesday, March 17, 2010 9:03 AM IDISTR]BUT?ON:
To: Diamond Williams
Subject: FW: Proposed Changes to Form 090349-WS-00001

Attachments: CCS Form 090349-WS-00001-009.pdf

From: Mary Macko

Sent: Wednesday, March 17, 2010 8:44 AM

To: Cathi Lindsiey

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 090349-WS-00001

Docket Number 090349-WS - Form Number 090349-WS-00001-009

Application for limited proceeding rate increase in Polk County by Cypress Lakes
Utilities, Inc.

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Informal Meeting - 03/17/2010 - 10:00
a.m.-11:15 am. - in Tallahassee - Room G-154 - Involving Staff

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced

docket. If you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko
at 413-6008.

3/17/2010




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 03/17/2010 at 8:43 a.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director x| Economic Regulation
Commissioner Skop General Counsel X! Court Reporter
Commissioner Klement  __| Auditing & Performance Analysis x| Staff Contact - Curt Mouring
Commissioner Stevens Commission Clerk i
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis |
Public Information Officer X| Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. [ |

From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano

Docket Number: 090349-WS -- Application for limited proceeding rate increase in Polk County by Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date] New Date Location / Room Time

Informal Meeting 03/17/2010 |Tallahassee / G-154 10:00 a. - 11:15 a.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearin . . . .. .
zeanng Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |AG |ED |SK KL |ST ALL |AG |ED |SK KL |ST
I _ I x
Prehearin .. T
Lreaeanng Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
AGIED |SK KL | ST]ADM AG |ED ISK |KL |[ST |ADM
i
Remarks:

(Related dockets: 090381, 090392, 090402, 090462, 090531). Informal Meeting - Staff

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 090349-WS-00001-009




Page 1 of 1

Katie Ely 09034 9
From: Mary Macko

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2009 9:19 AM

To: Katie Ely

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 090349-WS-00001

Attachments: CCS Form 090349-WS-00001-008.pdf

Docket Number 090349-WS - Form Number 090349-WS-00001-008

Application for limited proceeding rate increase in Polk County by Cypress Lake
Utilities, Inc.

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Customer Meeting - 10/22/2009 - 6:00
p.m.- 9:00 p.m. - in Lakeland - Involving Staff

Change in appointment date
From 10/22/2009 to 11/18/2009

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced

docket. If you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko
at 413-6008.

dministrative [] Parties [ Consumer
B S CUMENT NO. 0845901

DISTRIBUTION:

hgsc, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

10/21/2009



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 10/21/2009 at 9:17 a.m.

Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner Argenziano [X| General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Skop Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Curt Mouring
New Commissioner Commuission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Compliance

Public Information Officer X! Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.
From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter

Docket Number: 090349-WS -- Application for limited proceeding rate increase in Polk County by Cypress Lake Utilities, Inc.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date| New Date Location / Room Time

Customer Meeting 10/22/2009 |11/18/2009 |Lakeland 6:00 p. - 9:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |CT |ED |AGISK INC ALL |CT |ED |AG ISK |NC
X
eheari .y .
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
CT |ED |AG ISK | NCIADM CT |ED|AG [SK INC |ADM
Remarks: \c\stomer Meeting (Staff)

Customer meeting moved to 11/18/09,

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 090349-WS-00001-008
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Katie Ely [ 9034
From: Mary Macko

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2009 1:06 PM

To: Katie Ely

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 090349-WS-00001

Attachments: CCS Form 080349-WS-00001-006.pdf

Docket Number 090349-WS - Form Number 090349-WS-00001-006

Application for limited proceeding rate increase in Polk County by Cypress Lake Utilities,
Inc.

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Customer Meeting - 10/22/2009 - 6:00 a.m.-
9:00 p.m. - in Lakeland - Involving

Change in appointment time
From 6:00 am.- 9:00 p.m. to 6:00 p.m.- 9:00 p.m.

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008.

SC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Administrative ] Parties [} Consumer

DOCUMENT NO. O8U&5® - (F]

DISTRIBUTION:

9/16/2009



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 09/15/2009 at 1:05 p.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [X| General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano || Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Curt Mouring
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk
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

Customer Meeting 10/22/2009 |Lakeland 6:00 p. - 9:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL [CT [ED |[MMIAG |SK ALL |CT |ED IMMIAG |SK
X
Prehearin .. ..
Lrenearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
CT |ED IMMIAG | SK|ADM CT |[ED [ MMIAG |SK [ADM
X
Remarks: |cystomer Meeting (Staff)

Starting time is 6:00 p.m. not 6:00 a.m.

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 090349-WS-00001-006



STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: AE ST TIMOTHY DEVLIN, DIRECTOR
MATTHEW M., CARTER II, CHAIRMAN % DIVISION OF ECONOMIC REGULATION
LiSA POLAK EDGAR (850) 413-6900 ‘/}3
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN % =
NANCY ARGENZIANO =z C)
NATHAN A, SKOP =] % —
- 7
oZE T
uhli frice ommissi % -
1c eroice oammmurEstomn r_%w T
=2 @ O
August 13, 2009 = "&’J [

FpSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCﬁ
dminiswrative [_] Parties D‘Consmner
COCUMENT NO._ 06U 58:09

Cypress Lakes Clubhouse
P iy DISTRIBUTION: _

Gwen Snook, Activities Director
10000 U.S. Highway 98 N
Lakeland, FL. 33809

Re: Docket No. 090349-WS, Application for limited proceeding rate increase by Cypress Lakes
Utilities, Inc. in Polk County

Dear Ms. Snook:

This letter is to follow-up your phone conversation with Curt Mouring and to confirm our
reservation of the Cypress Lakes Clubhouse for Thursday, October 22, 2009, from 6:00 pm to 10:00
pm. We may finish the general customer meeting before 10:00 pm depending on the number of
attendees and the number of comments received.

Please see the attached exhibit indicating the requirements for the customer meeting area. If
you have any questions, please contact Curt Mouring at (850) 413-6427. Thank You.

Sincerely,
R S &
Bart Fletcher
Public Utilities Supervisor
BF/CM
cc: Division of Economic Regulation (Bulecza-Banks, Daniel, Mouring, Redemann)

Office of General Counsel (Hartman)
Office of Commission Clerk (Docket No. 090349-WS)
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Katie Ely 0903499 —NS
From: Mary Macko

Sent: Thursday, August 13, 2009 3:07 PM AD%

To: Katie Ely S

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 090349-WS-00001 ]Rq]’

Attachments: CCS Form 090343-WS-00001-001.pdf %

Docket Number 090349-WS - Form Number 090349-WS-00001-001

Application for limited proceeding rate increase in Polk County by Cypress Lake Utilities,
Inc.

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Customer Meeting - 10/22/2009 - 6:00 a.m.-
9:00 p.m. - in Lakeland - Involving

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008.

DOCUMENT WIMBTR-CATE
08L58 &G ILS

8/13/2009 EPSC-COMMIBSHIN CLH




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 08/13/2009 at 3:05 p.m.

Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [} General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano| | Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Curt Mouring
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Compliance

Public Information Officer IXI Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.
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

Customer Meeting 10/22/2009 |Lakeland 6:00 a. - 9:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |CT |ED [MMAG [SK ALL |CT |ED |[MMIAG |SK
X X
Prehearing .. ..
Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
CT |ED IMMJAG | SK|ADM CT |ED |[MM|IAG [SK |ADM
X
Remarks:

Customer Meeting (Staff)

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 090349-WS-00001-001
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Case Assignment and Scheduling R d

Page 1 of 1

Docket No.090349-WS Date Docketed: 06/30/2009 Title: Application for Timited proceeding rate increase in Polk
County by Cypress Lake Utilities, Inc.
Company: Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc. .
\F/PSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
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DOCUMENT NO. DJ458 - 09
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1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel 8.
9,
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recormended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission ___ Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Exaun'ner'__Staff — 34.
35.
Date filed with CLK: 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39,
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam

ALL CT | ED | MM | AG SK

T ED MM

AG

SK

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner 1is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case.

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is

Approved:

Date:

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No.(090349-WS Date Docketed: 06/30/2009 Title:
County by Cypress Lake Utilities, Inc.
Company: Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc.

Case Assignment and Scheduling Record

o~

Page 1 of 1

Application for limited proceeding rate increase in Polk

official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RCP SGA S5C
(“O” indicates OPR) [ | [ x T x 1 I | I ]
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al(d) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
QPR Staff C Mouring, B Fletcher @ Current CASR revision level Previous Current
R _Redemann
1. Staff Recommendation NONE 10/15/2009
2. _Aﬁenda NONE 10/27/2009
3. PAA Order NONE 11/16/2009
4. Protest Period Expires NONE 12/07/2009
5. Consummating Order if No Protest NONE 12/10/200%
6. Close Docket or Revise CASR NONE 01/07/2010
7.
staff Counsel J Hartman 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14,
15,
16,
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22,
23,
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff | 34.
35.
Date filed with CLK: 07/14/2009 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
staff Counsel 39,
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL | CT | ED | MM | AG SK T ED MM AG | SK
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. . Approved X \ | W N
where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 07/14/2009

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS
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Section 1 -~ Office of Commission Clerk

Case Assignment and Scheduling Record
—~

v

Page 1 of 1

Docket No.(090349-WS Date Docketed: 06/30/2009 Title: Application for limited proceeding rate increase in Polk
County by Cypress Lake Utilities, Inc.
Company: Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc.
Offdicial Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RCP SCA SSC
(" indicates OPR) | [ x 1 x 1 [ | | |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedul
Program Module Al(d) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_staff C Mouring, B Fletcher Current CASR revision level Previous Current
R Redemann
1 FAW Notice Filed SAME 09/15/2009
2. Customer Meeting SAME 10/22/2009
3. Staff Recommendation 10/15/2009 | 12/03/2009
4. ﬁgenda 10/27/2009 12/15/2009
5. PAA Order 11/16/2009 | 01/04/2010
6. Protest Period Expires 12/07/2009 { 01/25/2010
7. Consummating Order if No Protest 12/10/2009 | 01/28/2010
Staff Counsel J Hartman 8. Close Docket or Revise CASR 01/07/2010 | 02/25/2010
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14,
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff |34
3S.
Date filed with CLK: 08/12/2009 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
staff Counsel 39.
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
the -identical panel decides the case. . o
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is ;gg;t_wed. Pending \ Do,
assigned the full Commission decides the case. : g ~a25-0%

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 08/13/2009 at 3:05 p.m. Page 1 of 1
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

Public Information Officer X Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter

Docket Number: 090349-WS -- Application for limited proceeding rate increase in Polk County by Cypress Lake Utilities, Inc.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date| New Date Location / Room Time _}

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

ALL |CT |ED IMMIAG |SK ALL |CT |ED IMMIAG [SK

X X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer

CT |ED IMMIAG | SK|ADM CT |ED |[MMIAG {SK |ADM

X

Remarks: |cysiomer Meeting (Staff)

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 090349-WS-00001-001




Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1
— A~

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No.090349-WS Date Docketed: 06/30/2009 Title: Application for Timited proceeding rate increase in Polk
County by Cypress Lake Utilities, Inc.

Company: Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc,

Official Filing Date; o Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend: .
Referred to: ADM CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RCP SGA SSC
(“Q"” indicates OPR) | | X | x | ! [ I
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
OPR Staff C Mouring, B Fletcher Current CASR revision level Previous Current
R Redemann, A Roberts
1. Customer Meeting (lLakeland) SAME 11/13/2009
2. Staff Recommendation 10/15/2009 | 12/03/2009
3. Agenda 10/27/2009 12/15/2009
4, PAA Order 11/16/2009 | 01/04/2010
5. Protest Period Expires 12/07/2009 | 01/25/2010
6. Consummating Order if No Protest 12/10/2009 | 01/28/2010
7. Close Docket or Revise CASR 01/07/2010 | 02/25/2010
Staff Counsel 1 Hartman 8.
9.
16.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20,
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33,
Hearing Examiner  Staff |34
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
ALL CT | ED | AG | SK NC T ED AG SK | NC
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: N \‘Q{\\(\(\
where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 0872572009
assigned the full Commission decides the case. ’
RS AN

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS
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

Public Information Officer (X! Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.
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

Customer Meeting 10/22/2009 | Lakeland 6:00 p. - 9:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments

Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam, Exam.

ALL |ICT |ED IMMIAG |SK ALL |CT |ED IMMIAG |SK

X X
Prehearing Comimissioners Commissioners
Officer

CT |ED IMMIAG | SK|ADM CT |ED IMMIAG |SK |ADM

X
Remarks: |y stomer Meeting (Staff)

Starting time is 6:00 p.m. not 6:00 am.

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 090349-WS-00001-006
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 10/21/2009 at 9:17 a.m.

To: | | Commissioner Edgar

|| Commissioner Argenziano [X| General Counsel
|| Commissioner Skop

|| New Commissioner Commission Clerk
X| Executive Director

x| Public Information Officer

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter

Deputy Executive Director

Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs

Pagelofl

Economic Regulation
Court Reporter
Staff Contact - Curt Mouring

Regulatory Compliance
Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

Docket Number: 090349-WS -- Application for limited proceeding rate increase in Polk County by Cypress Lake Utilities, Inc.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date, New Date Location / Room Time
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
Officers Exam, Exam,
ALL ICT |ED |AG |SK INC ALL |CT |ED |AG |SK |NC
X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
CT IED JAG |SK | NC|ADM CT |ED |AG |SK |NC{ADM
Remarks: |cystomer Meeting (Staff)

Customer meeting moved to 11/18/09.

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005)

CCS Form Number: 090349-WS-00001-008




Lase _ASSIgnment anda >Cneauiing xecora rage 1 or i1 V/
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler:
Docket No.090349-WS Date Docketed: 06/30/2009 Title: Application for limited proceeding rate increase in Polk
County by Cypress Lake Utilities, Inc.
Company: Cypress lLakes Utilities, Inc.
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend: .
Referred to: ADM CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RCP SGA SSC
(“Q" indicates OPR) ] o x 1 x ] | ] ] ) ]
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK +in 10 workdays. Time_Schedule
Program Module Al(d) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
' . FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Staff Assignments
Due Dates
OPR Staff C Mouring, B Fletcher Current CASR revision level Previous Current
R Redemann, A Roberts
1. Customer Meeting (Lakeland) SAME 11/18/2009
2. Staff Recommendation 12/03/2009 | 01/13/2010
3. Agenda 12/15/2009 | 01/26/2010
4. PAA Order 01/04/2010 | 02/15/2010
5. Protest Period Expires 01/25/2010 | 03/08/2010
6. Consummating Order if No Protest 01/28/2010 | 03/11/2010
7. Close Docket or Revise CASR 02/25/2010 | 04/09/2010
Staff Counsel J Hartman, ] Brubaker 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25,
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32,
Full Commission _X_ Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff |34
3s.
Date filed with CLK: 10/21/2009 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL T ED AG SK NC T ED AG SK NC
X X
where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner +is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. roved:
where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is sgze' ) Jram—— C‘T\‘ AVASAN
assigned the full Commission decides the case. ‘ renring \\\ 3_\0‘\

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 10/21/2009 at 9:17 a.m. Page 1 of 1
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

Public Information Officer XI Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

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
ALL |CT |ED |AG |SK [NC ALL ICT |ED |AG |{SK [NC
D
—_gg;;hce;rm Commissioners Commissioners
i
CT |ED [AG |SK | NC|ADM ' CT |ED [AG |SK INC|ADM

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
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC
(“O" indicates OPR) | [ [ [ x | x ] | | [
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
atalrr Assignments
Due Dates
OPR Staff C Mouring [:] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
C Bulecza-Banks
B Fletcher, R Redemann 1. Staff Recommendation 01/13/2010 | 01/28/2010
S Rieger, A Roberts 2. Agenda 01/26/2010 | 02/09/2010
3. PAA Order 02/15/2010 03/01/2010
4. Protest Period Expires 03/08/2010 | 03/22/2010
5. Consummating Order if No Protest 03/11/2010 | 03/25/2010
6. Close Docket or Revise CASR 04/09/2010 | 04/23/2010
7.
Staff Counsel J Hartman, J Brubaker 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22,
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32,
Full Commission _X Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff __ |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 11/19/2009 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL cT ED AG SK KL cT ED AG SK KL
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. A d:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is D:::?ve ’ P_GMQTT \ ANEANAN
assigned the full Commission decides the case. ) 13\3\5‘{

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS




Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Case Assignment and Sch

1ling Record
o~

Page 1 of 1

v/

Docket No. 090349-WS Date Docketed: 06/30/2009 Title: Application for Timited proceeding rate increase in Polk
County by Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc.
Company: Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc.
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC
¢‘Q" indicates OPR) [ | | o x | x | | | |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al{d) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION,
staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff C Mouring [4] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
- s
B Fletcher, R Redemann 1. Staff Recommendation 01/28/2010 | 03/25/2010
S Rieger, A Roberts 2. Agenda 02/09/2010 | 04/06/2010
3. PAA Order 03/01/2010 04/26/2010
4. Protest Period Expires 03/22/2010 | 05/17/2010
5. Consummating Order if No Protest 03/25/2010 | 05/20/2010
6. Close Docket or Revise CASR 04/23/2010 | 06/21/2010
7.
Staff Counsel J Hartman, J Brubaker 8.
9,
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21,
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Examiner __ Staff 134
35,
Date filed with CLK: 01/08/2010 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL AG | ED | SK | KL ST AG ED SK KL | ST
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner +is Panel Chairman: l
the identical panel decides the case. A d: & | Wt
where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is D:z;(:we ) Eﬂ; 1
assigned the full Commission decides the case, {~1-\0

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No. 090349-WS Date Docketed: 06/30/2009 Title: Application for limited proceeding rate increase in Polk
County by Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc.

Company: Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc.

official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend: ______
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC
(“Q” indicates OPR) | | ] [ x T x ] [ [ |
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
OPR Staff C Mouring E Current CASR revision Tevel Previous Current
C Bulecza-Banks
B Fletcher, R Redemann 1. Staff Recommendation 03/25/2010 | 04/22/2010
S Rieger, A Roberts 2. Agenda 04/06/2010 | 05/04/2010
3. PAA Order 04/26/2010 05/24/2010
4. Protest Period Expires 05/17/2010 | 06/14/2010
5. Consummating Order if No Protest 05/20/2010 | 06/17/2010
6. Close Docket or Revise CASR 06/21/2010 | 07/19/2010
7.
Staff Counsel J Hartman, J Brubaker 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22,
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner __ Staff __ |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 02/26/2010 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL AG ED SK KL ST AG ED SK KL ST
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: \
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: &
wWhere one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is D:Ze: Pending B v INASIVANS
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 3\\\\%

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

Commissioner Klement
Commissioner Stevens
Executive Director

Public Information Officer

Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Curt Mouring
Commission Clerk

Regulatory Analysis

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

Informal Meeting 03/17/2010 |Tallahassee / G-154 10:00a. - 11:15 a.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam, Exam.
ALL |AG [ED {SK KI. IST ALL |AG |[ED |SK KL IST
X
Prehearin .. ..
Ffic;_g Commissioners Commissioners
AG|ED |SK KL | ST |[ADM AG |ED[SK KL IST |ADM

Remarks: | Rejated dockets: 090381, 090392, 090402, 090462, 090531). Informal Meeting - Staff

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 090349-WS-00001-009
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

rage r or 1
Ve

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
(“Q)” 1indicates OPR) ] ] X [ x ] i i | ]
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK +in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al(d) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff C Mouring Bj Current CASR revision level Previous Current
C Bulecza-Banks
B Fletcher, R Redemann 1. Informal Meeting NONE 03/17/2010
S Rieger, A Roberts 2. Staff Recommendation 03/25/2010 | 04/22/2010
3. _A_genda 04/06/2010 05/04/2010
4, PAA Order 04/26/2010 05/24/2010
5. Protest Period Expires 05/17/2010 | 06/14/2010
6. Consummating Order if No Protest 05/20/2010 | 06/17/2010
7. Close Docket or Revise CASR 06/21/2010 | 07/19/2010
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
Hearing Examiner  Staff ]34
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
ALL | AG | ED | SK | KL ST AG ED SK KL | ST
X X
wWhere panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: P\Qs.\ NN
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 03/09/2010
assigned the full Commission decides the case. i C_/SQ_)%\

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
Commissioner Klement Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Curt Mouring
Commissioner Stevens Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis

Public Information Officer IX! Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano

Docket Number: 090349-WS - Application for limited proceeding rate increase in Polk County by Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc.

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
ALL |AG|ED {SK |KL |ST ALL |AG |ED |SK KL |ST
X
__ggrfi-heann Commissioners Commissioners
icer
AG|ED[SK KL | sTIADM AG |ED |SK IKL |ST |ADM

Remarks: (Related dockets: 090381, 090392, 090402, 090462, 090531). Informal Meeting - Staff

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

Public Information Officer [X! Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano

Docket Number: 090349-WS - Application for limited proceeding rate increase in Polk County by Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Datej] New Date Location / Room Time

Informal Meeting 03/17/2010 |Tallahassee / G-154 10:00 a. - 11:15 a.
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Docket Number: 090349-WS - Application for limited proceeding rate increase in Polk County by Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc.
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Informal Meeting 06/16/2010 |Tallahassee / G-362 2:00 p. - 4:00 p.
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To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation

Commissioner Skop General Counsel Court Reporter

New Commissioner 1 Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Curt Mouring

New Commissioner 2 Commission Clerk

Executive Director Regulatory Analysis

Public Information Officer X| Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

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
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ALL |AG |ED |SK [C1 |C2 ALL |AG|ED |SK IC1 [C2
X
__gg:;heirm Commissioners Commissioners
ice
AGED SK [C1 | c2IADM AGIED |SK |C] |C2 [ADM
X

Remarks: (Related dockets: 090381, 090392, 090402, 090462, 090531). Informal Meeting - Staff

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 090349-WS-00001-011



— —

CaSe ASSIgNmeEnt ana »cneauiing xecorc rage L o7 &

Section 1 - Off-ice of Commission Clerk

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
(“Q” indicates OPR) | | | [ x | x | | | 1
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
OPR_Staff C Mouring Current CASR revision level Previous Current
- s
B Fletcher, J Lingo 1. Staff Recommendation SAME 10/14/2010
A Maurey, S Rieger 2. Agenda SAME 10/26/2010
A Roberts, P Stallcup 3. PAA Order SAME 11/15/2010
K Thompson 4. Protest Period Expires SAME 12/06/2010
5. Consummating Order if No Protest SAME 12/09/2010
6. Close Docket or Revise CASR 09/20/2010 | 01/10/2011
7.
Staff Counsel L Holley, ] Crawford 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17,
18.
19.
20,
21.
22,
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28,
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 09/14/2010 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL AG ED | SK | GH BI AG ED SK GH BI
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: F\%\N‘N\_

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: /1472010 '
assigned the full Commission decides the case. ate: 99/14/201

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) I - . * COMPLETED FVENTS






